(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pckue ] warr ] mal

(Business Entity Name)

“(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

A
A\ w

ARIRI A

500159584945




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jennifer Riddle [jriddle@feejeffries.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2009 10:27 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Mindy Carreja

Subject: Optima Neuroscience, Inc.

Please update the State’s records to reflect the new principat and mailing address for Optima Neuroscience, Inc.,
a foreign profit corporation. The document number for this corporation is FO9000002337. Al of the officers
and directors addresses need to be changed to the new address as well. Thank you for your assistance. Please
contact me if you have any questions.

Optima Neuroscience, Inc.
13400 Progress Blvd,
Alachua, FL 32615

Jennifer Riddle, Lega!l Assistant
Fee & Jeffries, P.A.

1227 N. Franklin Street

Tampa, FL 33602

(813) 229-8008

Fax: (813) 229-0048
jriddle@feejeffries.com

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this
message is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsibie to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication or any of the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and then delete the
message. Thank you very much.,
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